
   
     

May 17, 2021     
     
     
MEMORANDUM      
     

TO: White Earth Reservation Business Committee Members      
     

  FROM: Alan Roy, Secretary/Treasurer                 
     

SUBJECT: Reservation Business Committee Meeting     
     

A White Earth Reservation Business Committee Special Executive Finance Meeting has been scheduled for 10:00 a.m., 
Tuesday , May 25, 2021, at the at the Shooting Star Casino, Mahnomen, Minnesota.      
     

The order of business at any meeting so far as possible is described in Ordinance No. 1-65 (Revised). The purpose of the 
meeting will be requests made by the Chairman and the RBC, and other issues related to the COVID-19 pandemic followed 
by signatory requests.      
     

Please contact the Executive Director at (218) 983-3285 for any questions. Upon request, the Executive Director can assist 
Reservation Business Committee Members with meeting accommodations.      
     

The Administration is directed to publish a public notice of the meeting with this Memorandum on the website, and by 
written copy of this Memorandum at the Reservation Business Committee Building entrance and the Administration desk 
entrance.      
    

  cc:      Executive Director      
Executive Coordinator      
Tribal Attorney     
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